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February 28, 1931.

»

Vf. II Williams, F,aq. , 
363 hargxave Street, 
Winnipeg, Man.

Dear Mr. Williams:

It is always a happy reminder to me to get a letter
It lets rae know at leastfrom you, no matter what the subject 

that you are in the land of the living. This one especially assures 
me that you are es good as ever.

• *

I happened to be in Ottawa last Tuesday, and this 
matter was under discussion t e same dt.y# It was more or lesa 
accidental that I ht;d a talk with Mr. Bennett. Certainly I have 
no special Influence there, or I think any influence at édit­
ât leant I nevr tried to exert any. I do feel though, and neve 
good r ason for vhat I aey that the Government is well disused 
toward the surge tion in the second last : anagraph of your 1 tter, 
namely, to consider the dolma of dealers In respect o cere they 
had on order at the time thechange took effect.

I think you should ta’e your case up vith either 
Mr. Rogers or Mr. Kennedy. Whichever one you prefer would be all 
rl<ht, though it is possible Mr. Kennedy might be in a better 
position to push the m tter. If y u would see him and arrange 
that other dealers act cone rtedly with y>u, I feel con ident you 
would g t résulta along the lin s Indicated above.

Yours v ry tru y,
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